
 

 

March 29, 2018 
 
To: All Prospective Bidders 
 
Re:  GD 18-04 

Roofing of Select Sections at 901 South Ludlow  
 Addendum No.4 
 
Please be aware of the following information regarding the above mentioned 
procurement. 
 
A pre-bid meeting and a tour of the roof was conducted on March 27, 2018 at 901 South 
Ludlow Street, Dayton, OH 45402. Procurement representative Joe Swisshelm welcomed 
everyone to the pre-bid and covered the pertinent items relating to the procurement 
requirements. There were no questions so the meeting was turned over to John 
Cummiskey, project manager. At this point the following questions were presented. 
 
Question: Which of the sections in the project are the top priority? 
Answer: AO and A1. 
 
Question: What is the required R value? 
Answer: R-25 
 
The following list of items were submitted in writing after the meeting: 
 
Roof A0-A1 
 
1. The existing flashing has been run up overt the stone coping on 3 walls which has a bull nose on it. What 
is the detail we are to use for the walls? Do you want wood blocking & new Coping added or counter 
flashing below the old Stone cap?  The masonry will probably not hold counter flashing due the shape the 
masonry is in.  Answer:  Parapet membrane should be utilized over the stone coping and wood blocking 
and coping utilized to secure.  Please see amended Scope of Work. 
 
2. The brick wall West face is in need of tuck-pointing and rebuilt.  This wall has coping that needs replaced. 
Are we to figure new coping here? This wall will allow moisture from the outside parapet let water into 
the new roof system. I don't think any manufacture will warrant this.  Answer:  RTA will correct this tuck-
pointing issue outside this procurement. 
 
3. It was mentioned there was slope in the deck. The roof still ponds water. It looks as though PVC drain 
line was added & PVC drains were put in to remove some of the ponding because it looks like the original 



 

 

drains went thru scuppers. Should taper insulation be utilized? If so what R-factor are you wanting on the 
building which was brought up today? The ponding water could also be a warranty issue.  Answer:  R-25 
insulation should be utilized.  RTA will evaluate whether the current PVC drains are clogged which could 
be the cause of the ponding.  Tapered insulation should be used if appropriate.   
If a contractor is of the professional opinion that a two-layer tapered insulation system should not be 
utilized, then RTA recommends that an approved equal request be submitted with appropriate rational 
and justification.  Please see amended Scope of Work. 
 
4. There are some caped curbs. Are these to be removed?  Answer:  Caped curbs should be removed and 
replaced.  Please see amended Scope of Work. 
 
5. There are damaged gravity roof vents. What is to be done with these?  Answer:  Damaged gravity roof 
vents located on Roof Area A0/A1 should be replaced.  Please see amended Scope of Work. 
 
Roof A-2 (Low Bay) 
 
1. There are roof drains on this section that just have a pipe for a drain & not a true drains. Will these be 
replaced? You need a proper drain with clamping ring etc. to get the proper seal to attain a warranty.  
Answer:  RTA will correct interior drainage issues outside this procurement. 
 
2. This roof also ponds water & it looks like some drains were added on this roof. Should taper insulation 
be used?  Answer:  RTA is of the belief that tapered insulation will aid in draining water off the roof.  If a 
bidder is of the professional option that tapered insulation should not be utilized, then RTA recommends 
that an approved equal request be submitted with appropriate rationale and justification.   Please see 
amended Scope of Work.  
 
3. Is this roof to receive new coping where there is coping present now?  Answer: Yes.  Please see 
amended Scope of Work. 
 
Roof-2 (High Bay) 
 
1. There was no access to this roof so could not see everything?  Answer:  Contractors can schedule a time 
to return with their own equipment to view all areas of the roof. 
 
2. Is this roof to receive new coping?  Answer: Yes.  Please see amended Scope of Work. 
 
All Roofs 
It is mentioned there is a 2 layer system. Do we know what the bottom layer is. Is this built up roof & how 
thick?  Answer:  The existing roof is a 2 layer system and is wet saturated.  RTA is of the belief that the 
current roof has varying degrees of thicƪƴŜǎǎ ǿƛǘƘ wƻƻŦ !ǊŜŀ !лκ!м ŜȄƘƛōƛǘƛƴƎ ŀ ǘƘƛŎƪƴŜǎǎ ōŜǘǿŜŜƴ оέ ǘƻ 
р ѹέ ǘƘƛŎƪ ǿƛǘƘ ǘƘŜ ƳŀƧƻǊƛǘȅ ƻŦ ǘƘŜ ǳƴŘŜǊƭȅƛƴƎ ǎǳōǎǘǊŀǘŜ ǿŜǘΦ  wƻƻŦ !ǊŜŀ !н [ƻǿ .ŀȅ ƛǎ ōŜƭƛŜǾŜŘ ǘƻ ōŜ оέ 
ǘƘƛŎƪ ǿƛǘƘ ŀ ǿŜǘ ǎǳōǎǘǊŀǘŜΣ ŀƴŘ wƻƻŦ !ǊŜŀ !н IƛƎƘ .ŀȅ ƛǎ оέ ǘƘƛŎƪ ǿƛǘƘ ŀ ƳƛȄ ƻŦ ǿŜǘ ϧ Řry substrate (dry 
perimeter).  RTA has no information to provide concerning the composition of the underlying insulation 



 

 

and substrate materials but is of the belief that the roof deck is metal in most, if not all locations.  However, 
the contractor is expected and should rely on their professional judgment, expertise, and industry 
standards to determine if these conditions currently exist.   Please see amended Scope of Work. 
 
Other Questions: 
 
1.  Will multiple bids be accepted for the different Roof Areas?  Answer:  No, a single bid will be awarded.  
RTA reserves the right to accept a single roof area for award, two roof areas, or all three roof areas for 
award.  Please see amended Scope of Work. 

 
Also please find attached photos of the roof and building 
 
 
This Addendum No. 4 shall become a part of the contract document and scope of work 
and shall be taken into consideration when preparing your bid; you are hereby notified 
accordingly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Joe Swisshelm 
 
Joe Swisshelm, C.P.M. 
Senior Purchasing Agent 
 
cc: Bob Ruzinsky 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 



 

 


